
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Order 362017187
1 message

PAHTCATALOGUE (WEST HERTFORDSHIRE TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<westherts.pahtcatalogue@nhs.net>

Tue, Nov 5, 2024 at
11:41 AM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Sophie,

Thanks for your email below - carriage charges are automatically accepted and processed by the trusts' financial system
on invoicing. Please proceed with the order.

Kind Regards,
 
Lee Yapp
 
Systems & Catalogue Manager
Hertfordshire and West Essex ICS NHS Procurement Services
 
Mon to Fri – 08:00 till 16:00
 
Mob:    07876 258035
Email: lee.yapp@nhs.net
 
Upcoming Leave: 
21st - 25th October 2024

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 05 November 2024 11:29
To: PAHTCATALOGUE (WEST HERTFORDSHIRE TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <westherts.pahtcatalogue@nhs.net>
Subject: Order 362017187
 

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning, 

Thank you for your order 362017187. Please be aware there will be a carriage charge of £12.00 applicable on this order -
please can you let me know if we are able to proceed?

If carriage charges are automatically accepted, please let me know and I can add a memo on your account which confirms
we are able to proceed without emailing first.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support

05/11/2024, 12:04 Gmail - Re: Order 362017187

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r7664004795923923081%7Cmsg-f:181488259733974… 2/2

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/

